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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

January 3, 1977

Mr. Alan Cole
Treasurer
People for Congressman Thomson

. Box 121

La Crosse, Wisconsin 54601

Re:( MUR 255 (76)
MUR 295 (76)

Dear Mr. CQle:

This is to advise you that the Commission has
voted to terminate its inquiry into alleged violations
of 2 U.5.C. §441la(a) (1) (A). The Commission determined
that there was no reason to believe that the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, had been
either substantially or willfully violated and that
voluntary compliance had been achieved. Accordingly,
the Commission intends to close its file in this
matter.

A copy if the Commission's determination and the
General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information.
If you have any questions, please contact Kathryn

Kavanagh (202/382-1047), the staff member assigned to
this matter.

Sincerely yours,

/57

John G Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosures
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FEDIRAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 b STRTET NV
WASHING TON,D.CL 20403

January 3, 1977
Mr. Donald F. Sieger

Treasurexr

CJtlZCnS for Adolf Gundersen
P.O. Box 1976

La Crosse, Wisconsin @ 54601

Re: _MUR 255 (76) S
_MUR 295 (76)

Dear Mr. Sieger:

This is to advise you that the Commission
has voted to terminate its inquiry into alleged
violations of 2 U.S.C.-§441la(f). The Commission
determined that there was no reason to belicve that
the Tederal Llection Campaign Act of 1971, as awmended,
had bocen either substantially or williuly violated
and that voluntary compliance had bhoen achicved.,
Accordinglv, the Commission intends to close its files
in this matter.
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Sincerely yours,

Marohy, Jro.
Gonrcral Counsnl
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

)  MUR 255 (76):
People for Congressman Thomson ) MUR 295 (76)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 22,
1976, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0, that
there was substantial compliance in the above-captioned

matter. Accordingly, the file is now closed. Commissioner

Thomson was absent.

et S Yos

¢l —Marjorje W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ) MUR 295 (76)
) MUR 255 (76)
People for Congressman Thomson )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegations

MUR 255 is an internally generated matter,
originating October 1, 1976. MUR 295 involves a formal
complaint, dated October 10, 1976. Both raise identical
factual and legal issues:

1. that People for Congressman Thomson (hereafter
"Thomson committee") transferred $5,000 and $2,885 to the
Citizens for Gundersen (hereafter "Gundersen committee")
in violation of §§44la(a) (1) (A) and

2. that the Gendersen committee knowingly accepted

these excessive contributions, in violation of §44la(f).

II. Evidence - A. The Contributions

The Thomson committee termination report, covering
the period January 1, 1976 through September 30, 1976, indicates
a transfer of $5,000 on July 12, 1976 to the Gundersen committee;
the contribution was presumably intended for the September 14,
1976 Wisconsin congressional primary in which Mr. Gundersen

was the successful candidate (he was later unsuccessful in the
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general election).
Subsequent to the July 12, 1976 Gundersen contribution,
People for Congressman Thomson, on August 7, 1976, made

$25 transfers to the committees of fo

ur candidates. The
Thomson committee then made a final transfer of $2,885 to
Citizens for Adolf Gundersen on September 24, 1976, after
the primary election.

People for Congressman Thomson first registered on
November 15, 1973. It is clear from the reports that the
Thomson committee received no contributions from March 1, 1976,
through September 24, 1976. Indeed, the Thomson committee's
treasurer conceded in his response that although in 1974
the committee received contributions from more than 50 persons,
no monies have been received in 1975 or 1976. The Thomson
committee's 1973 Statement of Organization and its 1974
vertification indicate that the Committee would support only
one candidate for Federal office. No amendment indicating
a change to multi-candidate political committee status was
filed by the Thomson committee with the Commission.

Citizens for Adolf Gundersen is the registered authorized
principal campaign committee of Adolf Gundersen, a 1976
congressional candidate. The Gundersen committee reported

$5,000 received from the Thomson committee on July 12, 1976 and

$2,885 on September 27, 1976.

et R M PNY mALIRATARIND
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On October 14, 1976, in regard to MUR 255, and on
November 11, 1976 in regard to MUR 295, the Commigsion found
reason to believe that both the $5,000 and the $2,885
contributions by the Thomson committee were in violation
of 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (A); the Commission also found reason

to believe that the Gundersen committee was in violation of

§44la(f).

B. The Refund

In a letter of response dated October 18, 1976,
Donald F. Sieger, the Gundersen committee treasurer, stated
that they had accepted the contributions on the belief
that the Thomson committee gqualified as a multi~candidate
committee. Mr. Sieger wrote that this was represented
to them by the Thomson committee's treasurer who is also an
attorney. Further, the Gundersen committee's treasurer
indicated that his committee had refunded, as of October 18,
1976, $5,885 to the Thomson committee. This transaction
was reported in the Gundersen committee's October 20, 1976
report.

Alan C. Cole, the treasurer for the Thomson committee,
in a notarized letter dated November 22, 1976, submitted that

the Gundersen committee had refunded $5,885 of the contributed
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amount. Copies of bank statements accompanied the document

as proof of the transaction.

I1II. Analysis

Based on the information in the responses, the two
committees have voluntarily complied with the Act. The
$5,885 refund reduces the Thomson committee's contribution
to Gundersen's committee to $2,000. Given the times that
the two contributions were originally made, it can be
reasonably argued that $1,000 was intended as a primary

election contribution and $1,000 as a general election

contribution. Thus, the refund now places the two committees

within the limits of §44la(a) (1) (A). Although there may be
reason to believe that the Thomson committee did initially
violated §44la(a), the immediate refund of the monies
in question upon notification of this matter, indicates
substantial compliance.

As for the Gundersen committee, there is no evidence
that it willfully solicited the contribution and, in any

event, it has promptly returned the monies in question.

IvV. Conclusion
Close file because of substantial complinace. Send

attached letters.

John G. MurphW Jr



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Mr. Donald F. Sieger
Treasurer

Citizens for Adolf Gundersen
P.0. Box 1976

La Crosse, Wisconsin 54601

Re: MUR 255 (76)“/

MUR 295 (76)

Dear Mr. Sieger:

This is to advise you that the Commission
has voted to terminate its inquiry into alleged
violations of 2 U.S.C. §44la(f). The Commission
determined that there was no reason to believe that
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
had been either substantially or willfully violated
and that voluntary compliance had been achieved.
Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its files
in this matter.

A copy of the Commission's determination and
the General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your
information. If you have any questions, please contact
Kathryn Kavanagh (202/382-1047), the staff member
assigned to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Mr. Alan Cole

Treasurer

People for Congressman Thomson
Box 121

La Crosse, Wisconsin 54601

Re

MUR 255 (76) -
MUR 295 (76)

Dear Mr. COQle:

This is to advise you that the Commission has
voted to terminate its inquiry into alleged violations
of 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (A). The Commission determined
that there was no reason to believe that the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, had been
either substantially or willfully violated and that
voluntary compliance had been achieved. Accordingly,
the Commission intends to close its file 1in this
matter.

A copy if the Commission's determination and the
General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information.
If you have any questions, please contact Kathryn
Kavanagh (202/382-1047), the staff member assigned to
this matter.

Sincerely yours,

John G Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosures
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STATE OF WISCONSIN) 763865
- )ss o
LA CROSSE COUNTY ) a0 e 27

Alan C. Cole being first duly sworn on oath deposes and
says that he is Treasurer of PEOPLE FOR CONGRESSMAN THOMSON,
registration number 031089, and has been since its formation on
November 15, 1973; that in his capacity as such treasurer, he
did mail to the Federal Election Commisgion on Qctober 16, 1976,

a document dated such date and titled "Request for Advisory
Opinion"; that all of the facts therein stated are true and correct
to the personal knowledge of affiant.

That on October 20, 1976, affiant mailed to said Federal
Election Commission a letter dated such date a copy of which is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference; that all of the
facts therein stated are true and correct to the personal know-
ledge of affiant.

That attached hereto is a facsimile copy of a bank deposit
slip dated October 19, 1976, by which and with which a check from
Citizens for Adolf Gundersen referred to in the aforesaid letter
was deposited to the bank account of People for Congressman Thomson:
that such depesit was made either on the date thereof after 3:00 P.M.
or on the next succeeding day before 3:00 P.M.; that incorporated
in such facsimile copy is a copy of the next succeeding statement
of account received from the depositary bank showing the deposit
and the balance resulting thereafter together with a reconciliation
of the balance of the account to the records of the committee, all
as of the date of such statement, to-wit: October 26, 1976.

That this affidavit is submitted in response to a letter

dated 15 November, 1976, to affiant from the Federal Election
Commission over the signature of John G. Murphy, Jr., General

Counsel. e ‘

"\Alafi C. Cole

Subscribed and sworn to
before me this .. -—day
of November, 1976.

Yo o S

T EE " P, [ Lol 4 . .
Notary Public,
County, Wisconsin, My )
Commission:: /... . ;/G;[yj‘

P




PEOPLE FOR CONGRESSMAN THOMPSON

P.0. Box 121
La Crosse, Wisconsin 54601

Telephone: (608) 784-5678
October 20, 1976

| i federal Election Commission

- Office of General Counsel

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

" Re: MUR 255 (76)
Gentlemen:

I received your letter dated 15 October, 1976 in this morning's mail. By
now you are uncoubtedly aware that I mailed you on 16 October, 1976 oh<be-
““half of the People for Congressman Thompson Committee a request for an

-~ advisory opinion containing a statement of facts, issue and authorities

~ which I beliave fully and completely responds to the request of your above
i referenced letter.

I would prefer at this juncture that you consider my previous submittal not
. _.as a request for advisory opinion, but rather as a response to the invastigation
which you almost simultaneously initiated.

; Insofar as People for Congressman Thompson is concerned, piease consider this
' | Tetter "written consent" under 2 WS.G31g(a)(3)(B).

R —
You are also undoubtedly aware by this time from the response from the Citizens

for Adolph Gundersen Committee that they have tendered me a check in the amount

of $5,885 returning the portion of the contributions in question whicn exceads
$1,000. As the situation nevertheless involves potential civil and criminal
penalties for the Committee and me personally, I trust that this turn of events

will not render the situation moot and that we may expect a definitive determination
from the Commission with respect to the legality of what was originally dona.

Very truly yours,

: Alan C. Cole, Treasurer
ACC:gp
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PEOPLE FOR CONGRESSMAN THOMSON ‘
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B Mr. John G. Murphy, Jr.
~ General Counsel
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 ¥ Street, N. W.
- Washington, D. C. 20463
~.
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.Alan €. Cole

o aswarms L

Treasurer

Feople for Canredlnnn Thqmnon : ¢ o) - f&-, ﬁ a” 1“ﬁj5fﬁ:'u

P.0. ‘Box 121 -

~“La Crosss, lu-connn 54501 SRR Eey el

Re: MUR 288(76)
QMR 295(78) .
Dear Nr. Cole: |

‘We are currently reviavinq the renponoo yau cubnittod
in MUR 255.

We would appreciate it if you unnmq submit further proot
in this matter. Speeifically,pplonlu provide evidence of
your receipt of the check tendered by the Citizens for Adolf
Gundersen Committee as well as a sworn statement incorporating
your response as contained in your letter of October 20, 1976
and any other legal or faetual materials which you believe

are relevant to the commission's analysis of this matter.

We also wish to advise you that the Pederal Eleotion

Comunission has received a complaint against your -committee

which raises the same factual and legal issues as MUR 255.

We have numbered this matter MUR 295(76) and will.consider

it in':gnjunction with MUR 255. A copy of the oonplnint_ia
enclosed. Fie

Please feel free to contact us. if you hnvn Iny turthor

questions.

Sincerely, ‘
Signed: Joan G. -;-Ilz‘r-;:‘ﬁy,, 3’1'..._

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosure

JB:RXN:caw/11/5/76

WO

JGM

R "‘-..\;‘ik;ﬁ;pnq"‘;’
: i KPS

insidQanfLE bﬁ??
 OEHIGE OF GENERAL COUNSEL




o

vE
i
sig

§§
ik

Vi Seattle, where the toy lhlpnwn ar- '

rived, to. sub)

t* Undot une l"reedom of lnlormmon. n
'VAct, American citizens are entitled to. .’
p-tnow what's in their federal files, But it -
unprecedented, for a high official - il ‘l‘he IRS also showed' m
uept his per;oual tllqs from his ,,, ;euar to Alexander from !o

J’mm‘mw;?u’ The -

’ ’?empu it |houldn't

.ccmed of blocking a tax audit Procter and Gamble) and to indicate’"

out.mnowforAdlophﬂundeuon.l
mrprblng "’ {qrmer Thomson alde who decided
Alexander is lpprchemlve. He z. cal in the advice you rendered noim\mlor Congreas himself. The

ccordingly

ontoya (D-N.M), Alexan-,; that some type of criminal conduct :: * Gunderson.
The way the law'is wrluen. uuf
began to stew, neverth- ' tunatey,

peded snother tay jnvest}- .. ,:my have been involved is Judicrous.”
uon. whlch lnvolved his former law .
ers. He protemd his lnnocence 1+ Yeas, over the results of the Customs fo- . as & muiti-candidate
,3 vestlgatlon. He asked his associates at . x it can contribute aver $1,
the Treasury what the - eglectedthbl
ed showed. They assured him that -
lnd not compiled extensive files °

e sun suspicious, Alexander invoked .
Ahe Freedom of Information Act and = Thomson said be was
.. submitted a formal request on official ~ " still another law “Irom
w;red nowec; lmport duties, total- IRS stationary for his tiles. His assist- -

' hsequently, Cuatoma lde
ounder as a possible defe
- eriminal fnvestigation of Proctee

the soap colqesus, which hu

uarten {n his hom&town of .

k ln lm Procter and Gamble

* B roup thén

eoushedny

e group must be

then made token $28 con

butlons to four dmerent candtdnal.

¢ wall but idnt undermndgnhvl, !

. tersof compl_un



2 o

Sutrnrday, October 9, 1976

THE WASHINGTON POST

Lo
e

By Walter Pincus
~em Washington Post Stefr Wreter

House Majority Leader Thomas D
D-Ne#l.is a popular man among his
hemocratic colleacuces these davs. and
s nof just beeause the affahis NMas
achuket!s Irishman will proonbiv be-
ome Speaker next January.
ONT has collected over the last
rar a $142.000 political nest egg by
appingeunion political funds. lobby-
kts, interest groups and cven his own
onstjtucnts.

Bedinning in Aucust, he started
ending out $300 c¢hecks to incum-

entsPrunning for re-clection and
ome Democrats running for the first
ime. Pw the ond of September he had
clped 126 candidates and he still had
ome $38.000 left.

There is nothing illegal in what
‘Neill has been doing. It's good poli-
¢cs. Others, such as Gerald Ford
‘hen he was Housc Minority Leader
nd Wilbur Mills, when he was Ways
nd Means chairman, have done it,
O'Neill. however, has institutional:
red it, thanks to the new campaign
pind reporting law requirements. He
ven has a formal name-~the Thomes
. O'Neill Jr. Congress Fund--and a
hairman and treasurer. G'Neill. how-
ver, makes all the decisions.

O'Ncill's fund also makes sense o
e donors. They want to contribute
him, for the eredit it zets thes b
on't wont to L anin

cmbnprassod

big sums to a candidate who has no
opposition in the gencral election.

The bulk of the money—some $98,-
000—was raised at a Washington din-
ner last Dec. 4. The invitation sug-
cested $1.000 a person, but a few gave
less and onc or two snuck in for only
$100.

James P. Wilmot, chairman of Page
Alrwayvs and real  estate investor
based in Rochester, N.Y., was respon-
sible for at least $8,000 at the O'Neill
affair. Five other Wilmots, including
his wife, are listed as giving $1.000

apiece along with two other Wilmot -

executives.

Several months later, O'Neill was
cauzht by the press making calls to
the Department of Housing and Ur-
ban Development about an $88 million
crant to a Wilmot-run corporation,

There were other hig donors.

The unions gave in [orce—=$5.000
from the Railway Clerks. $3.000 from
the Laborers, 82,500 from the Seafar-
ers. $2.000 from the Hotel and Restau-
vant  Emplovees. $2.000 from the
Teamsters, $2.000 from the AFL-CIO
and $1.000 from several others.

A few industries were represented.
The insurance men's political action
committee <cave $3.000. the Pullman
Co.’s political action fund gave $1,000,
General  Electric’s  fund gave S1000
and a mitk fund gave another $1,000.

Whashington lobbvists alse zave tae'w
share. Thomas G, Cevcovan, whose cli-

REP, TIIOMAS P, O'NEILL
... checks to candidates

ents include Tenneco, is listed as eiving
$1.000: a Hawaiian sugar lobbyist -is
down for $1.000: a lawyer for the gas
industry zave $1.000, as did a law it

Would-Be Speaker O’Neill Doling Out Gia

VERNON THOMSON
... moncy left over

{ha! represents many clients with lowis:

lative inferests.
O'Neill has not decided how the re-

maining $38.000 wili be distributed be-

tween now and clection day. Some
candidates who have already rcceived
the first €300 may be given more if
they nced it.

Aleanwhile O'Neill himself has becn
out on the road, appcaring at fund
raisers and encouraging others to con-
tribute.

It's the most effective way to insure
his election as Speaker and marhe
earn a sav in who succeceds him as Ma-
jority Leader.

There is also an interesting report -

among the Republican filings under
the new campaign law. It involves the
chief watchdog over campaign fund
reporting. He savs he has been nap-
ping so far as his own campaign com-
mittee is concerned. ‘

Federal Election Commission Chair-
man Vernon Thomson was appoilmtqd
{0 the commission after his defeat in
1974 for re-clection to the House. His
campaign committee. People for 'Con-
gressman Thomson, wound up with a
surplus of §7,473—which was left in
the First National Bank of La Crosse,
Wis,

Nothing more was heard of the
money uniil Sept. 27 this year. \'vhcn a
report—unsigned—was filed with the
commission. _

The Thomson committee X'ex_)o}'t
noted that two weeiks carlicr. §Do in
back taxes for 1974 and 1979 had bgcn
paid ta the Internal Revenue Servied,

nit Nest IL.gg

anparontly for hank interest earned
during thosc years.

It also reported $3,000 had bren con
tributed in July to the committee sup-
porting Adolf Gundersen, the chuhh-
can secking Thonicon’s old seal. _

In August, $25 was sent to four olhe
GOP House candidates, one of _(hcm
in Indiana, the others in Wisconsin.

Then on Sept. 24, three davs before
the filing arrived in FEC headquar-
tors, the residue of the Thomson com-
mittec’s money, 828335, went to Gun-
dersen’s campaign.

Each of thase moves Kept the fund
in compiiance with the letter of the
Jaw. To give Gundcrsen over £1.000,
the Thomson croun had tn hecome a
multi-candidate commiltee which con-
tributed to at lcast five candidates in
more than ene state. ) .

Did Chairman Thomson guide this

ction?
aL‘t‘llodnn‘t. know anything about it
Thomson said the other day when
asked about the report.

“1 didn't even know they had any
money left. 1 had no way of knowing.
I thought the committce had gone out
of businecss in November, 19747

Thomson added he had never aske
about his own campaidn funds be
cause the treasurer was “an excellent
lawyer.” AMan Cole. the La Crossec law
vor referred too was on vacation and
in‘.;u‘nil.’l‘-)lc for conamen!
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‘ PEOPLE FOR CONGRESSMAN THOMPSON LOM 53‘ ON
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Telephone: (608) 784-5678
October 20, 1976

Federal Election Commission
Office of General Counsel
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 255 (76) 763121
Gentlemen:

I received your letter dated 15 October, 1976 in this morning's mail. By
now you are undoubtedly aware that I mailed you on 16 October, 1976 on be-
half of the People for Congressman Thompson Committee a request for an
advisory opinion containing a statement of facts, issue and authorities
which I believe fully and completely responds to the request of your above
referenced letter.

I_would prefer at this juncture that you consider my previous submitta] not
as a request for advisory opinion, but _rather as a response to the 1nvest1gat1on
wh1ch you almost simultaneously initiated.

Insofar as People for Congressman Thompson is concerned, please consider this
letter "written consent" under 2U.S.C.437g(a)(3)(B).

You are also undoubtedly aware by this time from the response from the Citizens

for Adolph Gundersen Committee that they have tendered me a check in the amount

of $5,885 returning the portion of the contributions in question which exceeds
$1,000. As the situation nevertheless involves potential civil and criminal
penalties for the Committee and me personally, I trust that this turn of events

will not render the situation moot and that we may expect a definitive determination

from the Comn' jon with respect to the legality of what was originally done.

e k“/ o

Alan C. Cole, Treasurer S or i
ACC:gp frevas L
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A copy of our report is filed with the Federal Election Commizsion and is available for purchase from the Federal Election Commission, Washington,
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October 18, 1976

763034

Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Attention: Ms. Sherry Swirsky
Gentlemen:

Re: MUR 255 (76)
Citizens for Adolf Gundersen - Committee
(051217)
People for Congressman Thomson - Contributor

In response to your notice of October 15, 1976, we are
setting out below facts relevant to your consideration of the
contribution from the above contributor allegedly proscribed by
U.S.C. Sec. 441a{l)(A).

1. This Committee did, in fact, receive two contributions
from the People For Congressman Thomson Committee; one of $5,000
on July 12, 1976 and another of $2,885 on September 27, 1976. Such
contributions were solicited upon the condition that monies under
the control of that committee could be contributed to this Committee
in accordance with applicable provisions of the Federal Elections
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

2. These contributions were accepted from said committee
upon the representation of Alan C. Cole, Treasurer for said committee,
that the People For Congressman Thomson Committee qualified as a
multicandidate committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. Sec. 441la(4).

3. The aforesaid Mr. Cole is an attorney-at-law not un-
familiar with the Federal Elections Campaign Act and a practicing
professional of unquestionable integrity. There appeared to be no
cogent reason to question his representation, nor his judgment with
respect to such representation.

4. Further, this Committee had no knowledge of any factual
or legal materials which would have induced, or indeed enabled us
to conclude that the People For Congressman Thomson Committee was
not, or did not in fact qualify as, a multicandidate committee.

i1
. a
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5. Accordingly, neither the Committee, ncv any
responsible officer hereof, knowingly or willfully committed
a violation of 2 U.S.C 441(a)(1)(A), if it is determined that
a violation thereof did occur, and is not liable for any pen-
alties therefor prescribed by 2 U. S. C. Sec. 441j.

6. The alleged failure of the People For Congressman
Thomson Committee to qualify as a multicandidate committee and
the resultant acceptance by this Committee of contributions in
excess of the statutory limitation imposed on that contributor
was brought to our attention by the news media on Friday,
October 15, 1976. VUpon consideration of the matter by the
officers of this Committee, and despite the assurances of Mr.
Cole that, in his opinion, the People For Congressman Thomson
Committee had acted properly in this regard, this Committee
refunded $5,885 of the aggregate contribution from said con-
tributor by check dated this day and transmitted with a copy of
this response to Mr. Cole of the People For Congressman Thomson
Committee.

7. This Committee does not waive any confidentiality
accorded this matter pursuant to the provisions of 2 U.S.C. Sec.
437¢g(a)(3); and in the event that this matter is not satisfactorily
disposed of through submission of this response and upon review
of all relevant materials obtained during your investigation,
herewith requests conciliation in accordance with Section 111.7
of the Federal Election Commission Regulations, published
August 19, 1976.

8. The undersigned officer of this Committee declares
under the penalties of perjury that he is familiar with the
statements in this response, and to the best of his knowledge,
the facts stated herein are true, accurate and complete.

Respectfully,

Donald i.gglege

Treasurer

DFS:mm

Enc.

cc: Alan C. Cole, Esq.
Johns, Flaherty & Gillette, S. C.
205 Fifth Avenue South
La Crosse, Wiscousin 54601
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463 .

15007 g

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Donald F. Sieger
Treasurer
Citizens for Adolf Gundersen

P. O. Box 1976
La Crosse, Wisconsin 54601

Re: MUR 255 (76)

Decar Mr. Sieger:

This letter is to notify you that on the basis of
information ascertained in the normal course of carrying
out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal Election
Commission has found information which gives it reason to
believe that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. §44la(f),
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

We have numbered this matter MUR 255 (76). :

According to the Ten-Day Report which you filed on
September 7, 1976, Citizens for Adolf Gundersen received
a $5,000 transfer from People for Congressman Thomson on
July 12, 1976. The termination report filed by People for
Congressman Thomson on September 27, 1976 indicates a
final transfer of $2,885 to your Committee on September 24,
1976. It does not appear that People for Congressman Thomson
was a qualified multicandidate political committee within the
meaning of §44la(4) at the time of these contributions.
People for Congressman Thomson was therefore subject to the
$1,000 contribution limitation of §44la(a) (1) (A) of the
Act. Knowing acceptance by Citizens for Adolf Gundersen
of contributions in excess of_ the statutory -limitations

Undor oie ACf, ¥Oou have an opporcuniiy Lo demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Specifically,
plecase address the issue of your Commmittee's kncwledge of
the status of the People for Congressman Thomson Committee

T =y
ReAVE
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s2d on th2 contributor is nroscrihed by 2 U.S.C, €441a(f}.
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as either a single candidate or multicandidate committee
at the times of the contributions in question. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously; therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after receipt of this notifica-
tion. If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Sherry
Swirsky (telephone no. 202/382-1406), the staff member
assigned to this case.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) unless you notify the Commission in

writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you wish to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely yours,

urshr, IT.
Segned: Murthy,

Joqn G

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

B e U, —
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Alan Cole
Trcasurer
People for Congressman Thomson
Box 121
La Crosse, Wisconsin 54601
Re: MUR 255 (76)
Dear Mr. Cole:

This letter is to notify you that on the basis of
information ascertained in the normal course of carrying
out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal Election
Commission has found information which gives it reason to
believe that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. §§433(c) and
44la(a) (1) (A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended:. We have numbered this matter HMUR 255 (76).

According to the termination report you filed on
September 27, 1976, the Committee transferred "$5,000 to
Citizens for Adolf Gundersen on July 12, 1976. At that
time, i1t does not appear that People for Congressman
Thomson was a qualified multicandidate political committee
as defined by §44la(a) (4) of the Act. Therefore, the
Committee was subject to the $1,000 contribution limi-
tation of §44la(a) (l) (A). Moreover, we have no evidence
that the Committee took any steps to redesignate itself as
a multicandidate political committee following its five

transfers of funds
Such redesignation
Ffurthermore, it is
contributions from

g441a(a)(

e L

; Q’E

4) .

to candidates for Federal office.

is required by §433(c) of the Act.
unclear whctner your Committee received
more than 50 persons as required by . T TTTT
Thus, the Committea mav also” have
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been subject to the $1,000 limitation of §44la(a) (1) (A) of
the Act at the time of its final transfer of $2,885 to Citizens
for Adolf Gundersen on September 24, 1976.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is undexr a duty to investigate this matter
expeditiously; therefore, your response should be submitted
within ten days after receipt of this notification. 1If you
have any questions, please contact Ms. Sherry Swirsky (telephone
no. 202/382-1406), the staff member assigned to this case.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) unless you notify the Commission in
writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you wish to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
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NO. MUR 255

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: /@ -12-1¢
.00 REC'D: 9/30/76

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D. C.

Complainant's Name: Generated Internally

' Gundersen
Respondent's Name: Peoole for Congressman Thomson; Citizens for Adolf
Relevant Statute: 2 U.S.C. §5§433(c); 44la(a) and 44la(f) )
‘Internal Reports Checked: Reports for both committees
.cfederal Agencies Checked: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATION

)

(1) That People for Congressman Thomson transferred funds in the amountsof

= $5,000 and $2,885 to Citizens for Adolf Sundersen in nossible violation

- of 2 U.S.C. §44lafa) (1) (A).

(2) That Citizens for Adolf Gundersen knowingly accepted contributions of

‘ $5,000 and $2,885 from People for Congressman Thomson in possible
™~
~ violation of 2 U.S.C. §44la(f).

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

(1) Preliminary examination of the termination report filed by the People

for Congressman Thomson Committee, covering the veriod from January 1,

1976 through September 30, 1976, indicates that the Committee reported

a transfer of $5,000 to the Citizens for Adolf Gundersen Committee on

July 12, 1976, apparently in connection with a primary election held on

September 14, 1976. Citizens for Adolf Gundersen is registered as the

(Cont'd.)
RECOMMENDATION

Find reason to believe. Send attached letters,

Date of Jext Commission Review:
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PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS (Cont'd.)

authorized principal campaign committee of Adolf Gundersen.
Gundersen won the primary election. The People for Congress-
man Thomson Committee made no donations in 1976 prior to the
Gundersen contribution. In addition, although it is unclear
whether the Committee received contributions from more than
50 persons prior to 1975, it is clear that they did not from
March 1, 1975 through September 24, 1976. In fact, the Committee
received no contributions during that period. Thus, People for
Congressman Thomson was not a qualified multi-candidate political
committee as defined by 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (4) and was therefore
subject to the $1,000 limitation of 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (A).
Accordingly, there is reason to believe that the $5,000 transfer
of July 12 was in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441la(a) (1) (A).
Subsequent to the Gundersen contribution, People for
Congressman Thomson made four $25 transfers to four separate
candidate's committees on August 7, 1976. The Committee then
made a final transfer of $2,885 to Citizens for Adolf Gundersen
on September 24, 1976, after the primary election. The Com-
mittee's 1973 Statement of Organization and its 1974 verification
indicate that the Committee would support only one candidate for
Federal office. No amendment indicating a change to multi-
candidate political committee status was filed by the Committee
as required by 2 U.S.C. §433(c). In view of that fact, as well as
the absence of clear evidence of contributions from more than 50
persons, the Committee may still havg'been subject ﬁoi?he $1,000
i ui; lr

{
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OFFICE OF LOiiAL CUUNSEL
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limitation of 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (A) at the time of its
final $2,885 transfer to Gundersen. There is, therefore,
reason to believe that the final transfer may constitute

a violation of 2 U.S.C. §44l1la(a) (1) (A).

(2) The 10-Day Report of the Citizens for Adolf Gundersen
Committee, covering the period from July 1, 1976 through

August 30, 1976 reflects the July 12, 1976 transfer of $5,000
from People for Congressman Thomson. The Committee has not

yet filed a report which would indicate the $2,885 transfer

of September 24, 1976. There is reason to believe that

Citizens for Adolf Gunderson knowingly accepted these contri-
butions which exceeded the contributor's limitations in violation
of 2 U.S.C. §441la(f). Response from the Committee may clarify
its knowledge of the stétus of People for Congressman Thomson

at the times in question.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.CC. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Donald F. Sieger
Treasurer

Citizens for Adolf Gundersen
P. 0. Box 1976

La Crosse, Wisconsin 54601

Re: MUR 255 (76)

Dear Mr. Sieger:

This letter is to notify you that on the basis of
information ascertained in the normal course of carrying
out 1ts supervisory responsibilities, the Federal Election
Commission has found information which gives it reason to
believe that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. §44la(f),
the Fedcral Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

We have numbered this matter MUR 255 (76).

According to the Ten-Day Report which you filed on
Septenber 7, 1976, Citizens for Adolf Gundersen received
a $5,000 transfer from People for Congressman Thomson on
July 12, 1976. The termination report filed by People for
Congressman Thomson on September 27, 1976 indicates a
final transfer of $2,885 to your Committee on September 24,
1976. It does not appear that People for Congressman Thomson
was a qualified multicandidate political committee within the
meaning of §44la(4) at the time of these contributions.
Peonle for Congressman Thomson was therefore subject to the
$1,000 contribution limitation of §44la(a) (1) (A) of the
Act. Hnowing accepfance by Citizens for Adolf Gundersen
of contributions in excess of the statutory limitations

tmu2sed on tho contributor is onroscribed by 2 ULS.C. §4d4la(f).

Ve a0 Cop0rTuUni ey Lu duiilllaLrace
L2t no o action should be takon against you. Please sabmit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of tnis matter. Specifically,
please address the issue of your Committee's knowledge of

the status of the People for Congressman Thomson Committee
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Alan Cole

Treasurer
People for Congressman Thomson

Box 121

La Crosse, Wisconsin 54601

Re: MUR 255 (76)

Dear Mr. Cole:

. This letter is to notify you that on the basis of
information ascertained in the normal course of carrying
out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal Election
Commission has found information which gives it reason to
believe that you are in violation of 2 U.S.C. §§433(c) and
441la(a) (1) (A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended. We have numbered this matter YMUR 255 (76).

. According to the termination report you filed on
September 27, 1976, the Committee transferred $5,000 to
Citizens for Adolf Gundersen on July 12, 1976. At that
time, it does not appear that People for Congressman
Thomson was a qualified multicandidate political committee
as defined by §44la(a) (4) of the Act. Therefore, the
Committee was subject to the $1,000 contribution limi-
tation of §44laf{a) (1) (A). Moreover, we have no evidence
that the Committee took any steps to redesignate itself as
a multicandidate political committee following its five
transfers of funds to candidates for Federal office.

- Such redesignation is required by §433(c) of the Act.

Furthermore, it is unclear whether your Committee received

-contributions from more than 50 persons as required by
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been subject to the $1,000 limitation of §44la(a) (1) (A) of
the Act at the time of its final transfer of $2,885 to Citizens

for Adolf Gundersen on September 24, 1976.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Pleas« submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Whero appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigatc¢ this matter
expeditiously; therefore, your response should be submitted
within ten days after receipt of this notification. If you
have any questions, please contact Ms. Sherry Swirsky (telephone
no. 202/382-1406), the staff member assigned to this case.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) unless you notify the Commission in
writing that you wish the investigation to be made public.

If you wish to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely yours,

Sigdkdhn G. - Murphy, JFl-
General Counsel

-~n
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. October 1, 1976
) Bill Oldaker /

Assistant General Counsel for Compliance ‘;:::::::::::

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

On September 10, 1976, my Executive Assistant brought to my attention for the
first time that my former campaign committee, People for Congressman Thomson, had
given $5,000 to Citizens for Adolph Gundersen. The contribution appeared on the
report of Citizens for Adolph Gundersen. Dr. Gundersen was the chairman of my
former campaign committee in the 1974 election. This contribution was reported
as being made on July 12, 1976.

During my term as a member of the Federal Election Commission, I have attempted
to avoid involvement in Wisconsin politics and, in particular, in campaign matters
relating to my former district. Thus, prior to September 10, 1976, I was not aware
that my former campaign committee had any excess funds or that it was undertaking
any fimancial effort on behalf of a Federal candidate.

" Since my former campaign committee had never consulted with or contacted me
about the $5,000 contribution, and since this contribution might have constituted
a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act, I telephoned the committee treasurer
on the afternoon of September 10. The treasurer of the committee, Alan Cole, in-
formed me that he had been advised by counsel that the contribution was legal under
federal law, because the committee had given to four other federal candidates. He
mentioned the names of Bob Kasten, Harold Froehlich, Bill Steiger, and a candidate
from Indiana who I had never heard of. Since this committee has never been my
principal campaign committee (I was not required to designate a principal campaign
committee under the laws in effect during the 1974 elections), it appeared to me
that the contribution was legal under federal law. Since it has been my policy
not to meddle in Wisconsin politics, I did not pursue the matter any further.

This morning, my Executive Assistant brought to my attention the termination
report of people for Congressman Thomson. This report indicates that the $5,000
contribution was given to Citizens for Adolph Gundersen before the contributions
were made to the other four candidates. On September 10, the committee treasurer
did not inform me that the contribution to Citizens for GCundersen had occurred be-
fore the contributicns to the other four candidates. I have had no further contact
with my former committee since September 10. Since the $5,000 contribution now
appears to be a vioclation of the Federal Election Campaign Act, I am forwarding
this matter to you for your attention. (See enclosed copy of the termination re-
port.) I recuse myself from any Commission deliberations in this matter.

g / | Sincerely yours;
AT NG , [~
) /i ey @/QZ‘”{M/ RN LT A T—
Vernon W. Thomson
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Before The FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO

Tfnmm Am. 38

REQUEST FOR ADVISORY
PEOPLE FOR CONGRESSMAN THOMSON, OPINION

In the Matter of

a Political Committee. Reg. No. 031089

762991

The above captioned committee by its undersigned Trea-
surer hereby requests your immediate review of the transactions
involved in its termination and your advisory opinion with
respect to the issue hereinafter stated.

FACTS

People for Congressman Thomson (hereinafter the
"Committee") registered as a political committee under the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971 (the "Act") on November 15, 1973.
The application, among other things, specified that any residual
funds on the Committee's dissolution would go to the endorsed
Republican candidate for Congress from Wisconsin's third district.
After the 1974 general election, there remained over $7,000 of
unexpended funds. During 1974, the Committee received contrib-
utions from more than 50 persons. No contributions have been
received at any time since 1974. Mr. Thomson has at no time
since the 1974 election been a candidate for public office. No
expenditures in excess of $1,000 were made during 1975. 1In 1976
Adolf Gundersen was endorsed by the Wisconsin Third District
Republican Party in convention as its candidate for Congress.

Shortly after the 1974 amendments to the Act were
enacted in October, 1974, the Treasurer of the Committee deter-
mined that the disposition of the funds of the Committee could
be substantially accomplished in accordance with the original
policy adopted in the formation of the Committee, as stated in
the registration dgatement referred to above, by qualifying under
the terms of 18 U.S.C. 608(b) (2), the predessor of 2 U.S.C.
44la(a) (2) and (4). To do so it was at all times thereafter
contemplated that contributions would be made to four candidates
for Federal office in addition to the endorsed third district

Republican candidate.



. Y

On July 12, 1976, a check for $5,000 was delivered to
Citizens for Adolf Gundersen. At that time the names and addresses
of the committees for the other four candidates had not been
determined. Shortly thereafter on August 7, 1976, contributions
of $25 each were made to the four additional EBandidates. The
Wisconsin primary election was held on September 14, 1976. On
September 24, 1976, $2,885 was disbursed to Citizens for Adolf
Gundersen exhausting the funds of the Committee, and a termin-
ation report detailing all of the facts recited in this paragraph
was filed by the Treasurer with the Clerk of the House of Repre-
sentatives and the Wisconsin Sccoretary of State.

ISSUE

If a political committee has met the definition of

a multicandidate political committee contained in 2 y.s.C. 44la(a) (4)

by the date of the election with respect to which the limitation
of 2 U.S.C. 44la(a) (2) (A) applies, does not such limit apply to
such political committee for such election.

AUTHORITIES

Both the $1,000 general limitation on contributions
to candidates or their committees in 2 U,.S.C. 44la(a) (1), and
the $5,000 limitation on contributions from multicandidate
political committees in 2 U.S.C. 44la(a) (2) (A) are imposed'with
respect to any election for Federal office." The key to the
regulatory scheme is a time frame ending with an election. The
distinctive multicandidate political committee is definéd in
2 U.S.C. 44la(a) (4), and the term is not employed anywhere else
in the Act outside this section relating to contribution limits.
The definition includes any political committee which has been
registered under the Act for 6 months, has received contributions
from more than 50 persons and has made contributions to 5 or more
candidates. The issue is when must these criteria be satisfied:
(a) at the time each individual contribution is made, or (b) as
of the date of the election to which the limits apply.

The definition itself is silent as to when the require-
ments must be met. It seems logical therefore to construe the
definition in the context of the regulatory fabric of which it
is an integral part. Paragraphs (1) and (2) to which the defin-
ition is expressly and exclusively applied speak solely in terms
of time periods measured from election to election. Whatever

i,f.r & bic y Lwuitalkb
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the purpose of the legislative distinction between multicandidate
political committees and other political committees as to their
respective maximum contributions, it seems to be more rationally
served by applying the definitional criteria as of the date of
the election in question. For example, assume a committee is
formed to raise $25,000 and to distribute it equally to five

candidates. There can be little question that this is a situation

the multicandidate political committee definition was meant to
cover. Yet, if this committee writes five checks for $5,000 to
each of the candidates, the first four checks will violate the
$1,000 limit which applies until the fifth cheek is delivered,
if we follow the approach that the criteria must be satisfied
at the time of each individual contribution.

In view of the potentially criminal nature of the
campaign contribution limit provisions, basic principles of
statutory construction and due process require that they be
strictly construed lest people be guilty of crimes by inadver-
tance or be without adequate statutory notice of the forbidden
area. Once the purpose has been mentally adopted to operate
as a multicandidate political committee, it is an unwarranted
trap to apply the individual contribution test.

DATED at La Crosse, Wisconsin this 1l6th day of

October, 1976.
CN(Q»L:«NQ@-Q'\

C. Cole, Treasurer
People for Congressman Thomson

I certify that I have examined the above request,
and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, eorrect
and complete.

pate L -16-7k %Q@’L’\

Alan C. Cole
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October 1, 1976

Bill oOldaker

Assistant General Counsel for Compliance
Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. 0Oldaker:

On September 10, 1976, my Executive Assistant brought to my attention for the
first time that my former campaign c-mmittee, People for Congressman Thomson, had
given $5,000 to Citizens for Adolph Gundersen. The contribution appeared on the
report of Citizens for Adolph Gundersen. Dr. Gundersen was the chairman of my
former campaign committee in the 1974 election. This contribution was reported
as being made on July 12, 1976.

During my term as a member of the Federal Election Commission, I have attempted
to avoid involvement in Wisconsin politics and, in particular, in campaign matters
relating to my former district. Thus, prior to September 10, 1976, I was not aware
that my former campaign committee had any excess funds or that it was undertaking
any fimancial effort on behalf of a Federal candidate.

Since my former campaign committee had never consulted with or contacted me
about the $5,000 contribution, and since this contribution might have constituted
a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act, I telephoned the committee treasurer
on the afternoon of September 10. The treasurer of the committee, Alan Cole, in-
formed me that he had been advised by counsel that the contribution was legal under
federal law, because the committee had given to four other federal candidates. He
mentioned the names of Bob Kasten, Harold Froehlich, Bill Steiger, and a candidate
from Indiana who I had never heard of. Since this committee has never been my
principal campaign committee (I was not required to designate a principal campaign
committee under the laws in effect during the 1974 elections), it appeared to me
that the contribution was legal under federal law. Since it has been my policy
not to meddle in Wisconsin politics, I did not pursue the matter any further.

This morning, my Executive Assistant brought to my attention the terminatien
report of people for Congressman Thomson. This report indicates that the $5,000
contribution was given to Citizens for Adolph Gundersen before the contributions
were made to the other four candidates. On September 10, the committee treasurer
did not inform me that the contribution to Citizens for Gundersen had occurred be-
fore the contributions to the other four candidates. I have had no further contact
with my former committee since September 10. Since the $5,000 contribution now
appears to be a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act, I am forwarding
this matter to you for yvour attention. (See enclosed copy of the termination re-
port.) I recuse myself from any Commission deliberations in this matter.

/

,Cixz’/ éﬁiﬁ;/ ~~7" Sincerely yours,
é(,/)//éfligdﬁ Cfi)/éli{ﬁ{igﬁ’// /K;Ln447~«~ éQi:;£)7{::;4ﬂ}

Vernon W. Thomson

72/ s/ % /%//2 N
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Tne atove-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exembtion provided in the
Freedom oI IniIormation Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):
(1) Classified Information (6) Personal privacy
(2} Internal rules and . (7) Investigatory
cractice

25 files

(8) Banking
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_— ~___(9) wWell Information
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